

Hillside Dun & Logie Pert Community Council
Minutes of Meeting held 10 March 2021
7.30 pm via Zoom

<p>Present: Gill Stranock, Christine Russell, Tony Smith, Helen Robertson, Davie McArthur</p> <p>In attendance: Cllr Duff</p> <p>Apologies: Geoff Stranock</p> <p>Gill Stranock welcomed everyone to the meeting.</p>	
<p>Minute of 9 February 2021, proposed Tony Smith, seconded Helen Robertson.</p> <p>Matters arising</p> <p>Caravans, Kinnaber Road, Hillside No further update. Cllr Duff to ask planners for an update.</p> <p>Flooding on Main Road, Hillside Drains much better. Cllr Duff said the Roads Dept are looking for someone to investigate underground. Cllr Duff to keep checking with them.</p> <p>Cycle route from Marykirk to Montrose No progress as yet. Cllr Duff said he would like to walk the route with the person from Access but that will not happen at present due to lockdown. He said there is some money available but it will depend on how practical the upgrading will be. There has been some interest in it on the Facebook page.</p> <p>Dubton car park Cllr Duff said he is still getting persistent complaints. However, some progress has been made in that Housing have said it is not their problem, as the area belongs to the Parks Dept. Cllr Duff said he contacted the Parks Dept who have said they will erect a fence around the playpark. It is a frustrating problem which is not acceptable.</p> <p>20 mph zones within Hillside The whole of Hillside is a 20-mph zone. Whether it is being observed is a matter for conjecture. Cllr Duff said this is an 18-month trial over all the small villages within Angus.</p> <p>New community council councillor David McArthur was co-opted onto the committee.</p>	
<p>Planning (email from Tony 7 March 2021) Two relevant applications: 1. 21/00053/F & 21/00054/LBC Home Lodge (by the school roundabout), Sunnyside Estate. Alterations and extension to existing (C listed) building and formation of a garage to the rear.</p>	

<p>2. 21/00133/F Extension of garage at 7 Kinnaber Road (one of the block of four garages).</p> <p>A90 Link Road proposals – Amey Consulting A copy of the map was circulated prior to the meeting.</p> <p>Cllr Duff said Angus Council have this plan to build a new link road between Montrose and the A90 and Amey Consulting have been asked to come up with two favoured routes. Cllr Duff said he has already spoken to a couple of residents from Hillhead of Hedderwick as compulsory ground surveys are being undertaken by Amey. He said funding for the project could be problematic and it may be that funding is unaffordable.</p> <p>To note: this plan is totally separate from any work that may be carried out at the Laurencekirk junction.</p> <p>Craig Woods (email sent 26 Feb 2021) Letter from Scottish Woodlands regarding Craig Woods Long Term Forest Plan Scoping. “A long-term forest plan is currently being renewed for Craig Woods as the existing one expires in May 2021” – <u>a response is required within 30 days of the date of their letter – 23 February 2021 – by 23 March 2021.</u></p>	
<p>Correspondence All information received has been and will continue to be sent on by email.</p>	
<p>Treasurer’s report No balance updates. Treasurer cannot get to the bank to change over new treasurer’s details.</p>	
<p>Any other business Borrowfield – Hillside via Borrowfield Farm road The committee asked if anything can be done about the water under the bridge at the Borrowfield end. Cllr Duff to check this out. He thought that the problem has been that the landowner will not co-operate.</p>	
<p>Next meeting Wednesday 14 April 2021, 7.30 pm on Zoom.</p>	